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Septe.5. 1957

McCurdy-Trammell Joint Acct.
213 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

There appesrs to be an error in Form C-104 which
has been submitted and approved for your Young No. 6
in Unit 1 of Section 20, T=18=5, R=32-E under "Acid
or Fracture Treatment”. You show 705.25 bbls. of oil
which 1s the same figure as the one showing tha amount
of oll produced in 24 minutes.

Please check your records and file an ammended

Form C~104 showing the correct figure; also, please
show 24 hours rather than minutes.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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